City of Rochester Hills
AGENDA SUMMARY

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS

1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
Rochester Hills, MY 483065
248.656.40630
www.rochesterhills.ore

Legislative File No: 2008-0146

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: March 31, 2008

SUBJECT: Reappointment of Michael Powning and appointment of Tim Jacobson and Dan Casey to
Economic Development

REQUEST:

Reappointment of Michael Powning to the Economic Development to fill six (6) year term which will

expire March 31, 2014.

Appointment of Tim Jacobson to the Economic Development to fill six (6) year term which will expire

March 31, 2014.

Appointment of Dan Casey to the Economic Development to fill vacancy created by C. Neall Schroeder
with a term ending December 31, 2009.

BACKGROUND:

Mayor Barnett has recommended that Michael Powning be reappointed and Tim Jacobson be appointed
to fill the six (6) year terms expiring March 31, 2014 and Dan Casey to fill the vacancy created by C.
Neall Schroeder with a term ending December 31, 2009.

RECOMMENDATION:

Reappointment / Appointment

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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